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Reif, Maizie L - DNR

From: Neste, David E - DNR
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 9:04 AM
To: 'Weber, Evan'
Cc: Caine, Lynelle
Subject: RE: MCABI SI Report - BRRTS: 02-38-564236

Evan, 
 
I was able to download the file and received the hard copy last week.  The closure committee met last Thursday and 
concurred that the Site Investigation is complete for both soil and groundwater.  You can proceed with preparing the 
closure report.  As you prepare the closure, please make the following changes to the residual soil and groundwater 
contamination maps: 
‐ Modify the area of residual soil contamination above the Direct Contact RCL to include the entire property. 
‐ Remove the PAL isoconentration contour from the groundwater contamination map.  Also, include a note on the 

figure’s legend indicating that the arsenic contamination in groundwater is widespread throughout the general 
area. 

 
If you have any questions or comments, just let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Dave 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Dave Neste 
Phone: (920) 662‐5165 
Cell Phone: (920) 362‐2072 
david.neste@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Weber, Evan [mailto:Evan.Weber@stantec.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 4:45 PM 
To: Neste, David E ‐ DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: MCABI SI Report ‐ BRRTS: 02‐38‐564236 
 
Hi Dave, 
 
Below you will find an FTP link to the MCABI Site Investigation Report.  If you have trouble with the FTP please do not 
hesitate to let me know and I will do what I can to resolve the issue.  Also, please note the FTP will expire after 14 days as 
noted in red below. Please save the document to your server in that time for long term storage.  The bound hard copy of 
the report should arrive to you shortly in the mail. 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 

Login Information 
Browser link: https://tmpsftp.stantec.com 
FTP Client Hostname: tmpsftp.stantec.com Port: 22 (can be used within an FTP client to view and transfer files 
and folders; e.g., FileZilla) 
Login name: s0413152706 
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Password: 7307904 
Disk Quota: 2GB 
Expiry Date: 4/13/2018 

 
Evan Weber 
Environmental Scientist 
  

Direct: (920) 592-8400 
Mobile: (920) 309-2509 
  

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
  
 

  
  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 

Right-click or tap and hold here to  do wnload pictures. To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Stan tec


